
Belliveau, Sebastien

From: Lemkay, Kevin
Sent: October 5, 2020 5:35 PM
To: PMO.F Senior Staff / personnel superieur F.CPM; Gagnon, Chantal; Hage-Moussa,

Vanessa
Cc: PM0.0.IM All Staff / Tout le personnel GE.O.CPM; Wellstead, Alex; Vaillancourt, Ann-

Clara; MacKendrick, Andrew
Subject: Flag - First antigen test approved

Good afternoon,

Tonight, Health Canada will authorize the first rapid antigen test, the Abbott Panbio test kit. The decision will be posted
on Health Canada's website tomorrow.

PSPC has secured 8.5 million Panbio tests for delivery by the end of this year with the option for 12 million the in first
quarter of 2021.

Comms planning is checking if Minister Hajdu will mention this at the noon press conference tomorrow.

The Abbott Panbio uses a proprietary nasopharyngeal swab and doesn't need to be processed in a lab. Tests however,
must be performed a trained healthcare professional. The test has been approved in the EU and has not yet been
approved by the United States.

Please let me know if you have questions.

Thank you,

Kevin Lemkay
Issues Advisor I Conseiller en enjeux
Office of the Prime Minister I Cabinet du premier ministre
613-408-5568
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